SUPRIYA

Assistant Professor

About

Ms.Supriya is working as an Assistant Professor in St. Xavier's College of Management & Technology since July 2013. She is a registered Ph.Dresearch scholar under department of Computer Science. She has 9+ years of experience in teaching under-graduate and post-graduate students of Computer Science and Application.She has supervised many students in their project work. Her research interest includes Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Cloud Computing and IOT.

Qualifications

Ph.D. (Registered), NTA-NET (Computer Science and Application), MCA, BCA

Experiences

St. Xavier's College of Management and Technology, Patna July 2013– Present Assistant Professor (Department of Computer Science)

ADMERIT College April 2013- June 2014 Assistant Professor (Department of Computer Science)

Bihar Management College April 2012- April 2013 Visiting Faculty (Department of Computer Science)

Awards & Recognitions

Silver Medal in NPTEL – AICTE – 8 weeks FDP on Introduction to research with a consolidated score of 75%

NPTEL – AICTE – 8 weeks FDP on User-Centric Computing for Human-Computer Interaction with a consolidated score of 64%

NPTEL – AICTE – 8 weeks FDP on Programming in Data Structure and Algorithms using Python with a consolidated score of 96%

10 Days FDP on Deep -Learning conducted by IIT Roorkee.

Served as a resource person of Faculty Development Program on the topic "Who moved my cheeze- by DhuuvriSubbarao"